PIAA District 6

Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – November 9, 2006

Call to Order of the November 9, 2006, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Dean Rossi, Albert D'Ambrosia, David Crumrine, Don Hosterman, Vince Nedimyer, Alberta Ake, Gary Jubas, Susan Werner, Kenneth Bussard, Craig Butler, Kathy Getz, Charles Koren, James Price, Norman Krumenacker, Kim Struble and Michael Hudak.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Don Hosterman, the minutes of the October 3, 2006, were approved.

Communications

Sportsmanship: Please review your school and extra-curricular discipline policies to address behavior as a player, student and fan. Good Sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. We all need to make Good Sportsmanship a priority. Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

B Var Soc	Bald Eagle Area	player	unsporting foul
B Var Soc	Central Mountain	player	foul language
B Var Soc	Richland	coach	unsporting actions
Var FB	Richland	player	2 nd unsporting act
Var FB	Portage	player	taunting and language
Var FB	Altoona	player	kicked opposing player
Var FB	Central Cambria	player	punched opposing player
JH FB	Tyrone	player	2 nd foul language

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from Ron Stempka, requesting permission to participate in two league championship games. On a motion by Kathy Getz and Susan Werner approval was granted for one girls' basketball, and one boys' basketball.

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from Virgil Palumbo, District 5 Chairman, requesting permission for District 5 schools to participate in the District 6 Championships for the 2006-2007 school years:

Class AA	
----------	--

Boy's soccer	Girls volleyball	Football	Girls field hockey
Bedford	Bedford	Bedford	Forbes Road
Chestnut Ridge	Chestnut Ridge	Chestnut Ridge	
Windher	_	Everett	

Swimming

Northern Bedford

Class AAA

Boys baseball

Bedford

At the January meeting for athletic directors the 10 game schedule will be discussed for football only. Any questions regarding this please contact Vince Nedimyer.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Don Hosterman and Vince Nedimyer, the District 6 Committee unanimously approved the October Financial Report.

On a motion by Kim Struble and Vince Nedimyer, the financial report, present by Don Hosterman, for Cross Country was approved.

On a motion by Craig Butler and Susan Werner, the financial report, present by Dean Rossi, for Golf was approved.

On a motion by Craig Butler and Kathy Getz, the financial report, present by Dean Rossi, for Girls' Tennis was approved.

On a motion by Charles Koren and Alberta Ake, the financial report, present by Kim Struble, for Field Hockey was approved.

On a motion by Craig Butler and Dean Rossi a game manager will be added to girls' tennis.

The financial report for girls' volleyball and soccer will be presented at the December meeting.

Eligibility Hearings

Based on the consensus of the sending and receiving principals' signature the eligibility transfer listed below was approved with the corresponding motions.

On a motion by James Price and Norman Krumenacker, Joseph Dziabo was granted eligibility to participate in football at Penn Cambria with a 16-0-1 vote. Charles Koren abstained.

On a motion by Charles Koren and James Price, Matthew Clawson was granted eligibility to participate in football at Marion Center with a 17-0 vote.

On a motion by Susan Werner and Norman Krumenacker, Zachary Claar was granted eligibility to participate in wrestling at Claysburg with a 15-0-2 vote. Vince Nedimyer and Alberta Ake abstained.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

The following students have a J1 VISA and were approved to participate in sports on a motion from Craig Butler and Dean Rossi:

Huang-Yu Chen Taiwan Belleville Mennonite

Yukihiro Sugesawa Japan Altoona

Huang-Vu Tra My
Curt Hartman
Curt Hartman
Company
Chile
Curt Hartman
Company
Chile
Curt Tyrone

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on

Thursday, December 7, 2006, at the Allegro (Broad Avenue and 40th Street, Altoona). The meeting will start at 3:30 and dinner will be served at 6:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry I. Montgomery* Secretary/Treasurer